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From: Mary Baker [Mary.Baker@inus.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 18, 2009 3:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: - 'Russell Sykes' _
Subject: Change of Address '

Sir/Madame:
Please be advised of the following:
IN/US Systems, Inc. moved its location on 10 June 2009. Our FEl number is 22-30335686.

We will also need to delete Mr. John Hnizdil from the Officers and Directors. Our current principal
place of business is as follows: IN/US Systems, Inc.
East Point Park
1040 E. Brandon Blvd.
Brandon, FL 33511-5509

This address also applies as the new mailing address. Our current registered agent (Mr. Richard A,
Brown} will remain the same with the new address.

If there are any questions and if more information is required, please contact me. ‘

Thank you for your assistance.

Best Regards,
Mary Baker
IN/US Systems, Inc.

(A LabLogic Company)
e-mail: mary,baker@inus.com

Tele: US 813.626.6848
FAX: US 813.620.3708

ILEGAL NOTICIE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the
addressee{s) only. Access to this E-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. 1f you are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying

of the contents of this E-mail or any acrion taken (or not taken) in reliance on it is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you

are not an addressee, please inform the sender immediately.

IN/US Systems. Inc., East Poinc Park, 1040 Easc Brandon Blvd., Brandon, FL. 33511-5509, USA
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